## **INFORMATION FOR PATIENTS – MEDICINES RECALL**

## Zentiva Pharma UK Limited

## Co-codamol 30/500 Effervescent Tablets 100s PL 17780/0046



Zentiva Pharma UK Limited is recalling a specific batch of Co-codamol 30/500 Effervescent Tablets (Pack Size 100 tablets) as a precautionary measure due to an issue with the consistency of the batch. You are being contacted because we think you might have been provided with this medicine.

This specific batch may contain too little medicine or too much medicine. If it contains too much medicine, there is a risk of overdose of paracetamol and the opioid medicine codeine. Overdose of these medicines can be dangerous.

If you are in possession of a pack bearing the following information:

## BATCH NUMBER (BN): 1K10121 EXPIRY DATE (EXP): 12.2023

You should return your pack urgently to the pharmacist, doctor, or healthcare professional who dispensed it to you. They will be able to provide you with a replacement.

You will find the Batch Number and Expiry Date on the end panel of your pack

eenerane.	0.t	01000281409094	
	SN	11682PF167X3TH	
	EXP	12.2023	
ALCIDA:		TRUE COL	_

If you are in any doubt, please contact your pharmacist, doctor or healthcare professional for advice as to whether you are in possession of an affected batch.

The leaflet provided with your medicine contains symptoms of paracetamol or opioid overdose to be aware of.

Your pharmacist, doctor or healthcare professional is aware of this recall and can answer any questions you may have and arrange to dispense an alternative pack to you. If you have any questions that cannot be answered by your pharmacist, doctor or healthcare professional you can contact Zentiva using the email address <u>UKMedInfo@zentiva.com</u>

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor or pharmacist. This includes any possible side effects not listed in this leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via: Yellow Card Scheme Website: <u>www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard</u> or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store.

By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.